

RECEIVED

OCT 11 2004

Department of Water Resources

October 11, 2004

Gary Spackman
Department of Water resource
1301 N. orchard street
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0098

Dear Mr. Spackman

I have a concern about water basin 34 and needed some information from you. I believe that basin 34 is under conjunctive management. This to my understanding means that studies have been made, and it has been proven, that in this area surface and ground water are so closely related that they are actually the same. I believe this to be true.

My concern is that when a futile call is made because surface water can not be delivered, do we shut off the source that feeds our ground water. With surface and ground water so closely related, how could this not effect ground water. After futile call has been made our ground water lowers. This is damaging to our lower Valley. Would you please respond in writing as to how futile call can be justified

in an conjunctive management
area.

Sincerely,
DeAnn Jensen

DeAnn Jensen
3300 N. King Mt. Rd.
Moore, ID
83255